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_ Ewa Babiarczyk
From: Duffy, Kieran [kduffy@monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 14 April 2010 11:55
To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Subject: FW: phone message
Attachments: W0020-01 license review - historic landfill. pdf
Importance: High
eva.

Sorry | missed your call yesterday. As discussed find attached a letter regarding seeking an amendment to our landfill
licence to facilitate the possible development of ICW at Scotch Corner. Any queries give me a call. As outlined our
Director of Service is hoping to arrange a meeting with Brian Meeney and yourself to discuss our wetlands proposal in
more detail. At this meeting we will be in a position to present more comprehensive design proposals for our ICW
concept at Scotch Corner. Cor

any queries give me a call on 047-30592 :

Kieran Duffy

Executive Engineer
Environment Section

Monaghan County Council

Tel : 047-30592

Email: kduffy@monaghancoco.ie

From: Duffy, Kieran e
Sent: 13 April 2010 11:34 Fp°
To: Murray, Martin S

Subject: FW: phone message O

Martin &
Copy of draft letter attached. L

Kieran Duffy f
Executive Engineer &
Environment Section

Monaghan County Council

Tel : 047-30592

Email: kduffy@monaghancoco.ie

From: Maguire, Jennifer
Sent: 13 April 2010 09:57
To: Duffy, Kieran
Subject: phone message

Will you ring Ava of the EPA RE: Scotchcorner application

Jennifer Maguire
Environment Section

Monaghan County Council
M:Tek IT

Knockaconny

Co Monaghan

@& 047 30593

DY jmagg;'gZ(@monaghancoco.ie
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Arts
04771114

Community &
Enterprise
047 30500

County Library
04751143

County Museum
047 82928

Environment
047 30593

Finance
047 30589

Fire/Building Control
047 30521

Higher Education
Grants
047 30550

Housing Estate
Management
047 30529

Housing Loans/Grants
047 30527

Human Resource
Management
047 30586

Motor Tax
04781175

Planning
047 30532

Register of Electors
047 30547

Roads
047 30597

Water Services
047 30504

Monaghan

COUNTY COUNCIL

COMHAIRLE CONTAE
MHUINEACHAIN

10" March 2010

Ewa Babiarczyk

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters. PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford.

Re: Review of existing Waste Licence Req No W0020-01 FOR Scotch
Corner Landfill, Letterbane, Annyalla, Castleblayney, Co. Monaghan.

Dear Ewa,

| refer to your recent visit to Scotch Corner Landfill and the ICW at Castle Leslie
in Glaslough and also my subsequent email d@ed 27" January 2010. (copy of
which is attached) é

Our landfill inspector Eamon Merriman outiined in a site meeting following your
recent visit that under our current’li§énce, Monaghan County Council is
precluded from “importing” leacha the historic landfill. As you know under
our ICW proposal we would in Qﬁ% ollecting all leachate from both the historic
landfill and the current facilit ump chamber located within the boundaries
of the current facility pnordﬁb tribution to the proposed ICW for treatment via
pumping. (as can be se the draft ICW site layout attached)

As outlined previousko aghan County Council has commenced the process
of regulating the hist 3@ andfill through the Waste Management (Certification of
Historic Unlicense aste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008
and we have dg@g quite a bit of work in this regard as the historic landfill at
Scotch CornerCvas one of the project sites selected under the Department of
Environment, Heritage and Local Government Historic Landfills pilot Project
Grant Scheme. A Tier 1 and Tier 2 assessment has been carried out under the
EPA Code of Practice — Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste
Disposal Sites.

Monaghan County Council is requesting that under our current review, the EPA
amend licence W0020-01 such that Monaghan County Council would be
permitted to import leachate from the historic landfill to the current facility to
facilitate leachate collection for subsequent treatment via the proposed ICW.
Monaghan Council Council obviously wishes to avoid having to go through
another costly licence review to address this particular issue and we feel that
this could be addressed under our current review. We look forward to hearing
from you in this regard and should you require any clarification or any further
information please contact me on 047-30592.

Yours Sincerely.

Yenss \Ddﬁ(

Kieran Duffy
Executive Engmeer
Monaghan County Council.

Monaghan County Council, Council Offices, The Glen, Monaghan, Ireland
an Ghisanna, Muineachdn

Tel.: 00353 47 30500 | Fax: 00363 47 82738 | Email: info@monaghancoco.ie

Comhairle Contae Mhuineachdin, Oifigl an Chontae, Bothar
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Duffy, Kieran

From: Duffy, Kieran

Sent: 27 January 2010 10:03
To: 'e.babiarczyk@epa.ie’; 'b.meaney@epa.ie'
Cc: Murray, Martin; Williamson, Irene

Subject: Scotch Corner Licence Review (W0020-01)
Importance: High

Eva/Brian,

Hope you are well and that you enjoyed your recent trip to Monaghan to view the ICW at Scotch Corner.
After you left the Scotch Corner last Thursday we had a further meeting with Eamon Merriman to discuss
further our proposals in relation to our ICW proposal to treat leachate from both the current landfill and the
historic landfill. Eamon indicated that under our current license we are precluded from “importing” leachate
from the historic landfill for treatment and in order for us to progress our ICW proposal our licence would need
to be amended to take this into account. | know yesterday Eva that you indicated that the EPA were likely to
conclude our current license review with the information presently available and that the ICW proposal which
would involve importing leachate in from the old landfill would have to be addressed under a further licence
review.

Would the EPA reconsider the possibility of addressing this issue in our current licence review (W0020-01) as
having to initiate a further licence review could possibility be an expensivg%xercise which in the current
economic climate is something we would like to avoid if at all possibl ppreciate that the current review has
being going on for a considerable amount of time but we would PRI iate if our ICW proposal and the
requirement to import leachate from the historical landfill is sog}ggéhg which could be incorporated within our

current review. O
&b
RIS

N

Kieran Duffy é)\\l@‘

Executive Engineer &&°

Environment Section & Q*@

Monaghan County Council 6\00

Tel : 047-30592 3

Email: _k_t!gf_f;@.monaghancoco.'@Q

10/03/2010
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